

From: [Tina Gordon](#)
To: [Leylah Saavedra](#)
Cc: [Homann, Moira](#)
Subject: Maitland Project Sheet
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:29:28 AM
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[Maitland Projects_Jesup_021920.xlsx](#)

Leylah,

Attached is Maitland's project sheet with verified credits. All of the gold highlight is what was provided during this project updated. Green highlighted cells are for reductions which were calculated and/or verified during this annual reporting cycle. I left a couple of notes where project credits were attenuated based on the model, but as a reminder all projects in Lake Jesup have attenuation applied at the same rate as the modeled attenuated loads and allocations. Please reach out to me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Tina Gordon



69 S. Dixie Highway, Suite B
St. Augustine, FL 32084
(904) 342-3232 (office)
(386) 983-0492 (cell)
tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net
www.wildwoodconsulting.net